
BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

Meeting Minutes         

Meeting Title: BG@100 Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting  

Date: August 28, 2006 

Time: 11:00 AM ET  

Location: McFall Chart Room 

Invitees/Attendees (* in attendance, # absent, + substitute, = by conference call) 

Names 
*  Bruce Petryshak *  Phyllis Short 
*  Linda Dobb *  John Gleason 
*  Chris Dalton *  Melissa Hudson-Nowak 
*  Ron Lancaster *  John Folkins 
*  Gaylyn Finn *  Chris Cox 
*  Bill Gerwin *  Rebecca Ferguson (guest) 
*  Toby Singer *  Ginny Pinkelman 
*  Cindy Fuller   
 
Opening Statements 
Bruce called the meeting to order at 11:00AM   
Bruce welcomed Chris Cox and John Folkins as new permanent members of the BG@100 
Executive Steering Committee and guest Rebecca Ferguson. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from the August 14 meeting were approved and can be posted to the website 
pending changes. 
 
Student Administration Memo of Understanding 
Bruce referred the group to Section 4; Next Steps.  The section begins with functionality in 
Registration and Records, Bursars Office, Admissions and Financial Aid.  Bruce, Bill Gerwin, 
Phyllis Short, Tina Coulter, Suzanne Faher, Laura Emch and Al Gonzalez visited Ohio State 
University and met with their Financial Aid and IT team last week.   OSU has identified some 
gaps with PeopleSoft but there are no show stoppers.  OSU also noted that there is increased 
functionality with PeopleSoft as well.  The visit was very positive.  The implementation team at 
Ohio State is structured very similar to BGSUÕs BG@100 team.  The makeup was a little 
different in number of people, as 5 people from the Financial Aid area were on the 
implementation team, but they also have 75 people in the Financial Aid area, and 350 people in 
the IT organization. 
Ohio State was in the same position as they originally wanted to stay with SAM.  This was due 
to misinformation and/or lack of information of what the system offered.  OSU proceeded with 
PeopleSoft after analysis.  OSU identified areas they assumed would be an issue.  It was, for 
example, assumed loan processing would be an issue; however, this turns out not to be an issue 
and PeopleSoft can perform the loan processing function.  Originally OSU planned a detailed 
comparison of PeopleSoft and ProSam.  After PeopleSoft and Fit Gap it was decided to forgo the 
analysis and proceed with PeopleSoft.  Bruce was pleased with the visit.  Chris C asked if there 
was discussion around the support for ProSam verses PeopleSoft as one of Financial AidÕs 
concerns is the lack of time it takes PeopleSoft to turn around regulatory changes.   Bruce stated 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

yes it did come up as one of the gaps, but OSU felt that on balance they would be in better 
position with the PeopleSoft solution.   It is true that PeopleSoft is not historically as fast with 
the regulatory changes as ProSam, but this was not a show stopper at Ohio State.  One option 
OSU offered was that the letters could be sent earlier and if a significant change took place, the 
aid could be repackaged and new letters sent. 
A second issue involved PeopleSoft degree audit versus DARwin.  Bruce stated the decision was 
made to choose an ERP solution that best fit the university.   Bruce cautioned against trying to 
interface external solutions if a PeopleSoft solution existed.  There maybe areas that are not as 
efficient as current processes and will investigate these areas.  Fit Gap will help identify these 
areas.  People need to go through the training process and Fit Gap to determine what is missing 
in the PeopleSoft solution.   
AdmissionÕs is another area; as there is a desire to use the in house developed Admission 
software to feed the PeopleSoft modules.  Bruce stressed going through Fit Gap and training to 
identify what is missing.  If the complete PeopleSoft Admissions piece module is not utilized, it 
will forgo a lot of communications that occur inside PeopleSoft.  This will add complexity, and 
complexity will introduce additional cost and potential for errors.   Bruce asked Bill for 
observations.   
 
Bill referred to page 4; Current Standards of Operation.  Bill agreed with much of the 
information in this section; do not want to disrupt current services, provide support for old 
system as implementing the new and must do mandated enhancements as well as a contingency 
plan.  Bill believes there should be a freeze on work being completed outside of the mandates 
while the main implementation is occurring to avoid interruption.   Bruce asked for clarification 
on mandates and enhancements.  Chris C stated it should just be mandates and agrees with Bill 
that at some point there should be an enhancement freeze.    
 
Bill referred to page 5; Audit and Security.  Bill believes the new system will provide us with a 
lot of ways to do auditing.  Bill cautioned it is a balancing act between the amount of auditing 
performed and system performance. To run a separate audit on every single field would create 
performance issues.  We need to audit security, but it needs to be in balance.    Mel stated key 
transactions need to be defined and traced back to who executed the transactions.   
 
Bill referred to page 5; Communications.  Bill stated a communications plan is developed early 
on in the project.  Cindy prepares a communications plan and will have it in place at the 
beginning.  The team interacts with Cindy while she is developing the plan and Bill does not 
believe this to be an issue.  Bruce added that even after the project is moving along; if there is a 
deficiency identified in the communications plan, it is easily amended.   
 
Bill referred to pages 4 & 5; Data Collection and Data Integrity.  Bill stated there is much more 
data that can be collected for the new system, and that data Integrity is critical in rolling out and 
maintaining the new system.  
 
Bill referred to Page 6; Reporting.  Bill stated as the core team is trained will have a better 
understanding of how reporting will work.  The intent is to go straight to the system to look-up 
data or to develop a query to find the information.  There will be two types of reports, production 
reports and ad-hoc reports.   The Data Warehouse in the planning process, and is expected to fill 
much of the reporting need.   In the old system people wrote focus reports and shared.     
Bill referred to page 6; Representation.  Bill clarified the roles of the Core Functional Team and 
Subject Matter Experts.  The plan is to include a lot of subject matter experts with student 
because there are a lot of groups on campus that need to help define the system and plan 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

correctly.  There is a difference between Core Functional Team members and Subject Matter 
Experts.  Bill indicated that the group listed at the top of page 7, were Subject Matter Experts and 
will be invited in for Fit Gap, Scope and Modeling.  Bruce emphasized the role of the subject 
matter expert can resemble a core member.  As an example, Tom Kornacki is on the team now 
and working on the grants accounting piece.  Tom has been on the team full-time for a couple 
months and expects to have him for another month or two.  Subject Matter Experts come in and 
out of the project as necessary for a topic/piece of the project and not there for the entire project.  
Bruce emphasized that subject matter experts are included but do not have the same 
responsibilities as core members.   
 
Bill referred to page 7; System Performance.  The plan with PeopleSoft is to have a highly 
responsive and redundant system to avoid outages.  The outages planned currently are early in 
the morning and careful not to have excess outages.   Speed, accuracy and 24/7 accessibility is 
important.  Bruce emphasized the system is modular and very scalable.  The system is granular, 
and everything is duplicated.  For example, if we are having database response time issues and 
we determine that we need more processing power for the database server, we can easily add a 
server.    Bruce stated that remote access to the functional side will not be available at the 
beginning due to security concerns.  It can be investigate later, but not at the beginning. 
 
Bruce opened the topic of the MOU for discussion.  A response will be prepared, shared with the 
ESC and sent to Al Gonzalez. 
 
Mel is surprised by number of systems that we have in the functional offices and volume of 
applications.  Mel would like to see this number decrease with the correct level of functionality.   
Bruce stated this was one of the design goals in the original charter; eliminate as many support 
systems and use PeopleSoft.  The PeopleSoft system is also designated as the system of record.   
Chris D indicated part of the argument of going with PeopleSoft is that it is robust enough to do 
this.   Chris C cautioned there are functions PeopleSoft let go and planned on other vendors to 
fill the gaps.  Bruce agreed and indicated that the RMS system used for housing is an example of 
this.    
John F asked for Chris C to comment on the DARwin System and the change in functionality.   
Chris C is concerned is that DARwin was in place to comply with Ohio State mandates for 
transfer articulation and whether PeopleSoft can fill this void remains to be seen.  The second 
concern is that degree auditing is a project within itself and he does not feel it can be completed 
in the timeline of PeopleSoft implementation.  John F asked if there is long term forecasting.  
Chris C stated PeopleSoft will deliver long term forecasting; it is just a matter of setting it up.  
PeopleSoft Degree Audit and DARwin were found to be very comparable.  The issue is with 
implementation we canÕt implement the degree audit module until we implement the student 
records module.   Chris C estimated that it takes 2 years to set up the degree audit and this is not 
feasible.  Bruce clarified the concern is timing and Chris C stated yes.  Bruce stated the 
expectation is to go through training, Fit Gap and planning.  If we discover that we will not have 
sufficient time to completely install PeopleSoft degree audit, then we will look at keeping 
DARwin while we work on the PeopleSoft implementation.  This is not difficult to do, since we 
donÕt have to convert to DARwin, it is already installed.  Bruce emphasized the importance of 
going through Fit Gap and planning.  Bruce asked the committee for an agreement to proceed 
with DARwin and the group was in agreement.    Phyllis stated that an advantage with DARwin 
is that it is an open server application and not a mainframe application.   Linda noted that no 
additional training would need to be developed.  SAM would require training for a new product.  
Bill noted that OSU looked at ProSAM and had hoped all the customizations that were made to 
the classic version on the mainframe would pour over and that was not the case.  The 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

customizations would need to be redeveloped.  Bruce stated it is crucial to do the exercise and 
not focus on why to choose a different product; but focus on how to deliver the PeopleSoft 
product and how to make it work for BGSU.  Ron stated that it is also other areas.  The Graduate 
College and Admissions have remedied gaps in the system today by creating their own systems.  
.  Bruce cautioned against supporting shadow systems and to focus on utilizing the PeopleSoft 
solution with the intent that an outside system is not required.    
Chris C stated it is Financial Aids expectation to look at ProSAM not as a long term solution 
and bail on PeopleSoft, but an interim solution to meet student and Financial AidÕs needs and 
hope that the next generation of PeopleSoft increases functionality and turn around time.   
Bruce stressed this is a major sub-system and moving to ProSAM as an intermediate solution 
would require a conversation, training, and process change, which would have to be performed 
again when it was time to move to PeopleSoft.  This is a major effort, separate sub-system and 
could be fairly expensive.  We need to clearly articulate the gaps in PeopleSoft Financial Aid 
before we make any decision to move off the planned path of installing PeopleSoft.  Mel asked if 
it would be necessary for additional funding to install ProSAM and Bruce stated yes, this is not 
funded as part of the ERP project.   
 
Mel asked if there is something in the current financial aid system that is a critical need before 
the planned timing for PeopleSoft.  Chris C stated no, the concern is Financial Aid is happy with 
the current system.   
 
Bruce stated that there is flexibility in the go live timeline, and it may be possible to adjust when 
Financial Aid would go live.  Ron asked if this is Òbig bangÓ or phased approach and Bill stated 
phased implementation.   Bill stated as we go through Fit Gap and scope planning we will 
discuss the order of the modules.   Logically, we would start with Admissions and Financial Aid 
and work through, but we do not have to follow that order.   Financial Aid does have to go live in 
a January time frame to hit their cycle; January 2008 or 2009.    John G stated CiberÕs 
methodology is Admissions late fall, Financial Aid in a February timeframe all with the same 
objective of go-live in the fall.  Student financials and registration records generally follow in an 
April-May timeframe.  Ron asked if student accounts are brought up at a different timeframe 
than financial aid and John stated typically yes.    The transactions for Financial Aid typically do 
not hit the student financial side until later in the cycle.   
Chris D stated the State of Ohio needs to interface with the Higher Education Information 
System and important to keep this in mind.   Bill stated when possible will try to use what has 
been developed from other schools.   
   
Financial Aid Discussion 
Financial Aid submitted a backfill request that assumed that they would put in ProSAM in there 
office.  Ron stated that this was the same issue in Project 90.   The Financial Aid office wanted 
to remain with SAM and not convert to the AMS system.  They did get an exception and moved 
back to the SAM system after converting to AMS.  Ron stated that he didnÕt feel the argument to 
remain on SAM is as strong now as it was during Project 90. 
Mel suggested that we need to go through the process and have facts in front of us.  Chris C 
stated that the hope was to do this before spring and push this as an issue now before kick-off.  A 
concern that drove the document was the January 2009 timeline.   Bruce stated Ohio State was in 
a similar situation and once they began Fit Gap and training much of what they assumed was 
based upon misinformation and was not true.  It was discovered that much of the functionality 
thought to be missing was available.    



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

Bruce stated training will begin in October, and another project manager will be selected for 
Student.   Bruce stated that as items are uncovered they will come back to the ESC committee for 
review and discussion 
   
To summarize, Bruce indicated that it is the expectation of the ESC that Financial Aid will go 
through the process with the assumption that PeopleSoft will be implemented.  Training and Fit 
Gap will proceed and if issues are uncovered the ESC will review and discuss.  If there is a 
substantial reason that is clearly articulated not to proceed with PeopleSoft, then other options 
will be reviewed.  If not, we will continue as planned and move forward with the PeopleSoft 
solution.   
 
Back-Fill for Student Administration 
Becca led a discussion regarding back-fill for the Bursar Office, Registration & Records, 
Admissions and the Graduate College.  Financial Aid did not submit back-fill request.   
Linda stated resources need to be submitted for training and Fit Gap for Financial Aid.  Bruce 
stated back-fill request should be submitted as if they are proceeding with the PeopleSoft 
solution.   
 
PeopleSoft Project Status Update 
John G stated the team is at 63% complete in total work hours.   
Workflow is 85% through unit testing.  The application is very complex and need to make sure it 
is correct; after unit testing then system testing.  John G stated Jerry Ameling is heading up the 
unit testing and confident it will be back on schedule.   
 
In terms of Reporting Trees Jie Su, is the lead on this reporting and nothing is holding her up, but 
it is something that Trish needs to complete and unable to due because of getting pulled in other 
directions.  Andy Palm is helping and needs time with Trish.   
 
Production Security is slightly behind and Sameer Shaik will work with Mike McComas to help 
get caught up.  John G anticipates within two week it will be caught up.  John indicated 
Purchasing and AP will be caught up within two weeks to a month.  Maureen is working out 
very well and helping to get the area caught up.   
 
Vendor Data Cleanup has been successful in cleaning the original vendors that were extracted to 
bring into PeopleSoft.  Originally all vendors from January 1, 2006 forward and identify 
different addresses necessary for PeopleSoft.  This has been accomplished but the task is not 
complete.  Approximately 500 vendors per month are coming forward off of the list prior to 
January 2006 and need cleaned up.  John G is meeting with Jim Stainbrook and Faye Nicholson 
to discuss.   Mel asked how many of the 500 are true vendors?  John will try to get statistics on 
this number and believes most of the 300-700 (the average is 500) are coming off the existing 
AFIN database.   Linda asked if the information is being entered incorrectly   John stated a set 
of standards was established and vendors from January 1, 2006 were cleaned up, but finding 
additional vendors coming in that do not meet these standards.   Gaylyn asked if it is new 
vendors or vendors that are being reactivated and John G stated reactivated.  Linda stated the 
standards need to be followed for whoever is entering vendor information.   John G will have a 
meeting to make sure the proper procedures are followed.   
Mel would like to have a discussion regarding how 500 new vendors are being added per month.    
Bill stated students or employees who are reimbursed for purchases and/or faculty staff 
reimbursement for travel become a vendor.   Mel stated vendor setup is a key control of the 
system and needs to be addressed.   John will restructure the project plan to maintain the 



BG@100 Executive Steering Committee 

 

September 1, date to bring the population forward and will set up time throughout the end of the 
year to monitor and cleanup vendors.    
Meredith Flynn joined the team as a Documentation and Training Specialist and will assist Lori 
Beeman. 
John G stated Trish Jenkins, Linda Gray and Tom Kornacki are cleaning up translates.  In most 
cases Trish is the one who has to clean the General Ledger Financial area.  John G proposed 
pulling a team together that can work in translate areas, bringing data over and reconciliations.     
John G also proposed an additional person be trained in AFIN to avoid a single point of 
knowledge.  Mel agreed as this is a major concern.   Linda stated someone should be brought in 
now.  Linda is concerned the project will not move forward without another person.  John G 
would like to see a lead with two other individuals helping with conversion reconciliation. 
Bruce asked if could be a part-time position.  John G indicated someone a couple days a week 
would be helpful.  Mel stated there are two separate issues; filling the need to report data and 
coming up with a good long term cross training plan.  A follow up discussion will occur on these 
issues.   
 
Bruce adjourned the meeting at 12:44 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting Date: September 11, 2006 

Next Meeting 
Location: 

McFall Chart Room 

Minutes Prepared by: Ginny Pinkelman 

 


